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Mr Mark Shelton MP 

Chair 

House of Assembly- fatimates Committee 'A' 

Parliament of Tasmania 

HOBART T AS 7000 


Dear Mr Shelton 

Thank you for your letter of 7 June 20 16 requesting further information following House of Assembly 

Estimates Committee 'A'. 


Please find below the answers to information requested by the Committee. 

Department of Premier and Cabinet 

Question I - What are the details of the leave arrangements for the Premier's former Deputy Chief 
of Staff and Liberal Senate Candidate, Mr Jonna Duniam, specifically: 

a) Leave requests through the Department of Premier and Cabinet ESS system; and 

b) Leave requests made directfy to supervisor and/or employerl 

Mr Jonno Duniam took a mix of recreation leave and leave without pay between I November 2015 and 
the issuing ofthe writs for the forthcoming Federal election on 2rv1 July 20 16 on the dates as detailed 
below: 

6 Nov 2015 j 


-- ,7 Nov 20·1-.f1 

- · .. ~---~ 


19 Jan 2016 I 
I 

10 Feb 2016, 

i - . I 

16 to I 8 Feb 2016 I 

4 March 2016 
I 


8 McWeh 2016 J 


Ml6117158 

I 



I 30 March 20 16 i 

i A~~!}~_1~ j 
5 May 20~~_1 

6 May 20161 
------- ---1 

9 May 20161 

- -- -- -~ 


10 May 2016 j 
-- - _ J 

12 May 2016 j 

Mr Duniam has advised that any other campaigning activities outside of these dates were conduc.ted 
in his own time. 



Yours sincerely 

~I~ 

Will Hodgman MP 
Premier 


